Hﬂﬂhe founding of Gary 1in 1906 occurred at a time when electric street cars were
booming 1n cities across the country. Provisions were made in the original layout
of Gary for electric passenger car rail lines to be placed down the middle of major
thoroughfares. A median strip for rail lines was included along Broadway St. and
11th Ave. Only a short spur was originally constructed along 5th Ave., but by the
1920s, 1t also contained a major line. Gary was built around three key industries of
the United States Steel Corporation: the Indiana Steel Company, the American
Sheet and Tin Plate Company, and the American Bridge Company. One of the
major functions of the street car system was to carry workers of these companies
on their daily commute.

lnluring the height of street car service in the 1920s, fares were 8 cents with
additional 6 or 8 cent zones for the longer routes. Historic photographs and
postcards of Gary, such-as the ones here showing the busy intersection of Sth Ave.
and Broadway St.in the 1910s and 1920s, attest to the glory days of the streetcar
system. Atthe height of operation, the city street cars carried more than 50,000
passengers daily over 100 miles of track. In the 1930s, buses began to displace
street cars as the common mode of public transportation. During World War 11,
street car ridership experienced a boom, but after the war, the conversion to buses
was reinitiated; and the last street cars through Gary ran on February 28, 1947.

Brlck surrounded the street car rails, and in many cases, the bI‘le was retained
even after the adjacent streets were paved with other ‘materials. The rail lines on
5th Ave. were first paved over sometlm/e 1n/th/ late 20tk century. In the early 21st
century, they became visible aga in in some plaees under deferlorated pavement.

The rails were completely removed when Sth Ave Was recOnStructed
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